City of Pensacola Pensacola, L. 32502
Memorandum
File #: 17-00558 City Council 10/12/2017

LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM

SPONSOR: City Council President Brian Spencer

SUBJECT:

APPOINTMENTS - ESCAMBIA-PENSACOLA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION
RECOMMENDATION:

That City Council reappoint Candace Drake Cardin and Gloria Wiggins to the Escambia-Pensacola Human
Relations Commission for a term of two years expiring September 30, 2019.

HEARING REQUIRED: No Hearing Required
SUMMARY:

The Human Relations Commission seeks to maintain positive human relations in Escambia County through
resolution of civil rights related cases and incidents. It also administers the City’s Fair Housing Ordinance.

The following are incumbents that wish to be considered for reappointment:

Nominee: Nominated By:
Candace Drake Cardin Incumbent
Gloria Wiggins Incumbent
PRIOR ACTION:

City Council makes appointments to this board on an annual basis.

FUNDING:
Budget: N/A
Actual: N/A
FINANCIAL IMPACT:
None.
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STAFF CONTACT:
Ericka L. Burnett, City Clerk

ATTACHMENTS:

1) Escambia-Pensacola Human Relations Commission Member List (City Council Appointees)
2) Application of Interest - Candace Drake Cardin

3) Application of Interest - Gloria Wiggins

4) Ballot

PRESENTATION: No
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